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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 

FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 

DATE:  February 22, 2023 

RE: Request from the Milwaukee Public Library (MPL) to re-exempt the position of 
Community Relations and Engagement Director 

Position Title     # of Positions   Pay Range 
Community Relations and Engagement Director  1  1FX ($71,341-$90,796) 

Please find attached a re-exemption request from Library Director Joan Johnson for the position of 
Community Relations and Engagement Director, as well as a job description for the position.   
     
The position of is responsible for managing and developing the MPL’s communications and marketing 
program through the use of appropriate media. This position must ensure that all library stakeholders, 
including community members, elected officials, and library staff have the information they need about 
the library’s programs and services. The Community Relations and Engagement Director must also work 
in tandem with the Library Director and the Library Board of Trustees in sharing the vision and mission 
of the Milwaukee Public Library.   Accordingly, the Community Relations and Engagement Director must 
understand and articulate the policy direction of the Library Director. 
 
Of note, public relations positions citywide, including in the Milwaukee Health Department, Department 
of Neighborhood Services, Department of Public Works and Department of Employee Relations are 
exempt from civil service, due to the nature of the essential functions of those positions. 
 
For the reasons stated above, I recommend approval of this re-exemption request.  Please contact me at 
414.286.8643 should you have additional questions. 
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